

# Parent Teacher Council Agenda

May 12, 2020

Attendees: Emily Burnett, Julie Cufaude, Julie Lerch, Jay Lerch, Jennifer Coppolino, Lauren Polzin, Rita Anderson, Keri Poi, Andrea Lichtenheld, Stephanie Furlong, Jay Lerch, Alicia Cernauske, Lisa Lofftsgaarden, Miya Wayman, Kim Carbonneau

1. Call to Order 8:04
2. Approval of Minutes Jennifer Coppolino, Keri Poi
3. President's Report : no meeting; Make sure you've registered your kids for next year.
4. Co-Vice President's Report – May Raffle  
Ticket pull :  
\$25 Derrick Webster  
\$50 Jen Secola  
\$100 Matt Poi
5. Treasurer's Report: 2400 from registration for next year's class party money
6. Principal's Report – Mrs. Burnett: no word on next year; teachers have been hard at work; zoom step up days with next year's teachers; 5th grader awards zoom; material drop off and pickup starting Thursday; students keep technology for the summer;  
PTC appreciates the seamlessness of the continuing education that the teachers have provided.
7. Faculty Report – Mrs. Cufaude: The staff appreciates the parents' help
8. Committee Reports
  - a. ArtSmart: art work will be sent home
  - b. Assemblies – planning for next year: Lauren will coordinate with Mrs. Burnett
  - c. Bricks: no Spring brick sales
  - d. Restaurant Nights:
  - e. Staff Appreciation – moved to Fall 2020, lunch and welcome back gift; staff appreciation in the Fall; looking into signs to welcome back the staff (Kim will work with

Keri)

f. Back to School Bash: still making tentative plans

g. Room Parents: feedback form was sent out; streamline the process (class emails list, procedure provided ahead of time); Zoom orientation at the beginning of the year to ask questions? Eliminating the party favors; should the signup be eliminated from Back to School bash? Should the parents be limited to 1 sign up per class? How should leftover money be used?

H. school supply kits: will be for presale; not-for-profit; no extra add-ons, supply lists generated from teachers; flyers being sent home, order through June 15

I. Picture Day? Not set for next year yet; prefer later in the year; yearbooks have not arrived yet.

J. Spirit sticks: any remaining ones will go home in bags

#### 9. Liaison Reports

a. Communications – Jim W.

b. Scouts – Keri P. & Talia M. : Boy Scouts are trying to do something in lieu of Blue and Gold banquet; no camps for girls; zoom meetings, virtual badges

c. Cheerleading – Tracy H.

#### 10. Old Business

a. Parents Night Out – April 18,2020; auction items to still be determined

b. Glen Ellyn Children's Resource Center- board voted to give \$500

c. Criminal Insurance Policy -

d. Glen Crest Amazing Race- Andrea L will volunteer for AV

#### 11. New Business

a. Officer Elections for 20-21 - we need a President and a Treasurer! Can someone PLEASE volunteer! Lauren Polzin and Stephanie Furlong are interested in joining the board.

12. Comments: Thanks to Jennifer and Rita for their time on the board.

13. Adjournment : 8:18 Jay Lerch, Alicia Cernauske